

Adel Mohamed Mohamed Saad El-Din

SENIOR HSE SUPERVISOR – 16 Years Experience

CONTACT INFORMATION

Phone: +966504308531

Email: adelsa587@gmail.com

Location : Saudi Arabia

Saudi Driving License: Available

OBJECTIVE

Senior HSE Supervisor with 16+ years of experience in mega construction, railway, tunneling, and industrial projects. Skilled in implementing HSE management systems aligned with ISO 45001 and OSHA standards. Seeking a challenging role in KSA mega projects where I can contribute to improving safety culture and operational excellence.

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Commerce – Tanta University

CORE COMPETENCIES

- Risk Assessment & Job Hazard Analysis (JHA)
- Permit to Work (PTW) System
- Lifting & Rigging Operations
- Confined Space & Work at Height
- Incident Investigation & Root Cause Analysis
- HSE Audits & Inspections
- Emergency Response Planning
- OSHA & ISO 45001 Compliance

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Senior HSE Supervisor – Orascom Construction Company (2017 – Present)

- Projects: New Delta Treatment Plant, Russian Industrial Zone, Monorail, Port Said Tunnels.
- Conduct risk assessments and daily inspections.
- Supervise HSE teams and contractors.
- Investigate incidents and implement corrective actions.
- Monitor high-risk operations including lifting and confined space.

HSE Supervisor / HSE Officer – SAJCO Construction, KSA (2008 – 2015)

CERTIFICATIONS

- NEBOSH International General Certificate
- IOSH Managing Safely
- OSHA 30-Hour Construction & General Industry
- Scaffolding Competent Person
- Lifting Operations Safety
- First Aid & Firefighting



المحترمين

السادة شركة عبدالله السعيد وشريكه للاستشارات الهندسية

ص.ب (١٠١٧٢) الرياض (١١٦٧٥)

السلام عليكم ورحمة الله وبركاته

إشارة إلى خطابكم رقم (ش.س.ج/٢٤٢/م/٣/٢٠٢٤) وتاريخ ٢٠٢٤/١٢/٢١م المبني على خطاب شركة المسار الحديث المحدودة رقم (م/ح/ر/١٦٦/٠٠١٤/٢٤) وتاريخ ٢٠٢٤/١٢/١٤م بخصوص طلب اعتماد السيد / عادل محمد محمد سعد الدين على وظيفة مراقب أمن وسلامة وذلك ضمن تنفيذ شبكات مشاريع المياه بمنطقة الجوف (المرحلة الثالثة).

عليه نفيديكم بأنه بعد الإطلاع على السيرة الذاتية للمذكور أعلاه وشهادة التخرج وشهادات الخبرة ومقابلة المذكور من إدارة الأمن والسلامة فإنه لا مانع من اعتماده للمشروع المذكور أعلاه على أن يبقى لمدة (٣) أشهر لحين أثبات جديته في العمل.

وتقبلوا أطيب تحياتي

المدير التنفيذي لإنشاءات

وحدة أعمال المياه بمنطقة الجوف المكلف

م / عمر بن صالح الراشد



شركة المياه الوطنية
National Water Company

خطاب إلكتروني



رقم المعاملة : 1446/6135/68833

تاريخها : ٢٠٢٤/١٢/٢٢

من : فراس المفرح - ادارة الامن الصناعي والسلامه - الجوف
إلى : القطاع الشمالي -المشاريع - إدارة المشاريع التنفيذية بالجوف
الموضوع: طلب اعتماد عنصر ضمن طاقم الامن والسلامة
الاجراء المطلوب: لإكمال للازم

النص :

المدير التنفيذي لإنشاءات وحدة اعمال الجوف

السلام عليكم ورحمة الله وبركاته

إشارة إلى مقابلة السيد / عادل محمد

بخصوص اعتماده كمراقب سلامة في شركة المسار الحديث ، لا مانع من اعتماده ويكون تحت التجربة
لمدة ثلاث شهور.

وتقبلوا أطيب تحياتي ،،،

التوقيع الإلكتروني

الاسم: فراس المفرح

التاريخ : ٢٠٢٥/١١/٠٧

faalruwaili.c



عقد الاشراف على تنفيذ مشاريع المياه والصرف الصحي بالقطاع الشمالي - منطقة الجوف

الرقم: ش س ج / 242 / م 3 / 2024

التاريخ: 1446/06/20 هـ

الموافق: 2024 / 12 / 21 م

رقم المشروع: 181240004

مشروع/تنفيذ شبكات مشاريع المياه بمنطقة الجوف (المرحلة الثالثة)
الموضوع / طلب اعتماد عنصر ضمن طاقم الامن والسلامة

وفقه الله

سعادة المدير التنفيذي لإنشاءات وحدة أعمال المياه بمنطقة الجوف

السلام عليكم ورحمة الله وبركاته،

إشارة إلى مشروع تنفيذ شبكات مشاريع المياه بمنطقة الجوف (المرحلة الثالثة) مقاوله (شركة المسار الحديث المحدودة) والى خطاب
المقاول رقم م ح/ر/24/00166 وتاريخ 2024/12/14 م بشأن طلب اعتماد بشأن طلب اعتماد عنصر ضمن طاقم الامن
والسلامة بالمشروع وحيث تم اجراء المقابلة الشخصية ونوصي باعتماد العنصر المذكور بالجدول ادناه:

م	الاسم	الوظيفة
1	عادل سعد الدين	مراقب أمن وسلامة

مرفوع لسعادتكم السيرة الذاتية للعنصر المذكور أعلاه للمراجعة والاعتماد أو التوجيه بما ترونه مناسباً.

مع أطيب تحياتنا،

شركة عبد الله السعيد للاستشارات الهندسية

المهندس المقيم بمنطقة الجوف

م/ يسري منصور

٢٥/١٢/٢٠٢٤

أحمد عيسى
عبدالله السعيد

الملفات

السيرة الذاتية والشهادات

٦١٣٥ / ٦٨٨ ٣١٣



nebosh

NEBOSH International General Certificate in Occupational Health and Safety

This is to certify that

Adel Mohamed Mohamed Saadeldin

was awarded this qualification on

06 October 2021

Les Philpott
Chair

Dee Arp
Accountable Officer

Master log certificate No: 00586677/1245566

SQA Ref: R630 04



**The National Examination Board in
Occupational Safety and Health**

Registered in England & Wales No. 2698100
A Charitable Company Charity No. 1010444



This is a certificate awarded to

**ADEL MOHAMMED MOHAMMED SAAD
ELDIN**

on successfully completing

Managing Safely

a course approved and validated by the

Institution of Occupational Safety and Health

in association with

Environmental Health & Safety Academy

Approved Centre: 3118

Signed on behalf of IOSH

Chief Executive

Course Organiser



Date: 24 December 2019

Cert No: 709818

Possession of this certificate does not confer exemption from accredited qualifications which lead to membership of IOSH.



National Training Services

Certificate

This is to certify that

Adel Mohammed Mohammed Saad Eldin

Has completed a

Risk Assessor Course

Areas covered in the training included:

1. Requirements of the Regulations
2. Definitions
3. Hazard Identification
4. Risk Analysis
5. Recording Data
6. Action Plans
7. Practical Assessments

This 31st Day of December 2019

Instructor: Wagdi F. Seffain Hanna

Certificate Number: 12193473

Wagdi F. Seffain
Approval Signature

LME



Lisa Eversden - NTS Quality Assurer
National Training Services
Lakeside House, The Lakes, Northampton, NN4 7HD
United Kingdom
0044 (0)1604 472277
www.ntstraining.co.uk



SCAFFOLD TRAINING INSTITUTE

311 East Walker St.
League City, TX 77573 USA
281-332-1613



This is to certify that

Abdel Mohammed Mohammed

(Certificate #STI68606)

has completed the course of
Frame, Tube & Coupler, & System Scaffolding
"Competent Person/Inspector" 4 Days



Date December 16, 2019

Instructor

Wagdi Fouad

Retraining Recommended within 5 Years

NASP

National Association of Safety Professionals

A division of The International Association of Safety Professionals

In recognition of the successful completion of the requisite course of study and by virtue of authority granted by The International Association of Safety Professionals hereby confers upon

Adel Mohamed Mohamed Saadeldeen

Certification of

Occupational Safety and Health Advanced Diploma

In witness whereof this Certificate, signed by the International Association of Safety Professionals Certified Trainer and sealed with the corporate seal of The National Association of Safety Professionals granted. The signatory below is solely responsible for the quality and content of said training, and attests to attaining certification appropriate to provide training from

The International Association of Safety Professionals.



531494

Trainer Certification Number

M. Eltopshy
Mohamed El-Topshy
NASP / IASP
Certified Trainer/Signatory
ID # 531494

2017-04-04

Date



OSHAcademyTM
Occupational Safety & Health Training



This is to certify that

ADEL MOHAMMED MOHAMMED SAAD ELDIN

Has successfully completed all academic requirements in this 24-hour Occupational Safety & Health Course of study presented by OSHAcademy Authorized Training Provider (ATP), EHS - Academy.

Materials Handling, Cranes, and Sling Safety

Topics covered in this awareness-level training include: Introduction to OSHA's New Crane Standards, Types of Cranes, Powered Industrial Trucks, Overhead and Gantry Cranes, Crane Assembly and Disassembly, Crane Safety Measures, Tower Crane Safety Measures, Inspection of Cranes, Sling Safety and Inspection of Slings (All Types), Inspection and Use of Crane Personal Baskets, Signalman Qualifications and Responsibilities, and Crane Operator Qualifications and Responsibilities.

Steven J. Geigle, MA, GET, CSHM
Director, Instructor
OSHAcademy Safety and Health Training

142677-100
Student #

12-26-2019
Issue Date

Wagdi F. Sefain
Director, Instructor
EHS - Academy
Egypt, Gulf States
ATP #: 20100122WS



Certificates can be validated through the OSHAcademy website.
Validation Code: 142677-100-131-fe973
www.oshacademy-atp.com/verify



The content of this training conforms with U.S. Department of Labor (OSHA) training standards and ANSI Z490.1, Criteria for Accepted Practices in Safety, Health and Environmental Training.

www.oshacademy-atp.com OSHAcademy is a division of Geigle Safety Group, Inc. 15225 NW Greenbrier Parkway, Suite 230, Beaverton, OR 97006 USA +1.971.217.8721



This is to certify that

Adel Mohamed Saadeldein

Successfully completed three-days course on

Basic Life Support & First Aid

From August 14 to August 16, 2021

Dr. Ramy Elnazer
Chief Executive Officer,
Egyptian Red Crescent



Code No. 01/00227/08/2021
Expiry Date: August 16, 2023

For verification this certificate, please send an email to firstaid@egyptianrc.org or call 01142222134

GL01-20312

Training Certificate

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT
ADEL MOHAMMED MOHAMMED SAAD ELDIN
HAS SUCCESSFULLY COMPLETED THE REQUIREMENTS OF
30-HOUR OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH TRAINING COURSE IN:
OSHA GENERAL INDUSTRY SAFETY & HEALTH (29 CFR 1910)

DURING MARCH, 2016

CONDUCTED BY

MOHAMED EL BOGHDADLY

MOHAMED EL BOGHDADLY
OSHA AUTHORIZED TRAINER
GENERAL INDUSTRY
I.D.#GL-003059



Talaat El Bahl

Talaat El Bahloul
Instructor & Consultant



M. Boghdadly

Mohamed El Boghdadly
Chairman & Managing Director

C001-20005

Training Certificate

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT
ADEL MOHAMMED MOHAMMED SAAD ELDIN
HAS SUCCESSFULLY COMPLETED THE REQUIREMENTS OF
30-HOUR OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH TRAINING COURSE IN:
OSHA CONSTRUCTION INDUSTRY SAFETY & HEALTH (29 CFR 1926)

DURING MARCH, 2016

CONDUCTED BY

MOHAMED EL BOGHDADLY

MOHAMED EL BOGHDADLY
OSHA AUTHORIZED TRAINER
CONSTRUCTION INDUSTRY
I.D.#GL-003059



Talaat El Bahl

Talaat El Bahloul
Instructor & Consultant



M. Boghdadly

Mohamed El Boghdadly
Chairman & Managing Director

Certificate of Completion

This is to certify that

Adel Mohamed Mohamed

Has demonstrated and successfully completed all assignments and final exam requirements of the following Orascom occupational health and safety course

"Scaffold Competent Person"

Topics covered in the training include: Hazards related to scaffold erection, use, access and egress, Design criteria, maximum intended load-carrying capacity and intended use of different types of scaffolds, Safeguarding scaffold systems against force of wind and weather, Nature of electrical hazards, falling hazards and falling objects hazards, Correct procedures for erecting, maintaining and disassembling fall protection systems and falling object protection systems, Correct procedures for erecting, disassembly, moving, operating, repairing, inspecting and maintaining specific types of scaffolds, Training and retraining requirements for scaffold users.

During the Period December 06th – 07th 2017

Osama Saad Mohamed
HSE Training Manager



Ahmed Metwally
Senior HSE Manager



Certificate of Completion

This is to certify that

ADEL MOHAMED SAAD EL DIN

Has successfully completed the
"Environmental Protection Training Program"
Provided by **Orascom Construction - HSE Department**
on the 4th of October , 2017

Osama Saad Mohamed
HSE Trainer



Ahmed Metwally
Senior HSE Manager



HSE Award

is here by granted to:

(Adel mohamed saad Eldein)

for outstanding safety Performance and lasting contribution on:

(Port Said Tunnels Project West Site)

For (September)



Ahmed Dawy Hassan

Site HSE Manager
Eng. Ahmed Dawy

Ashraf Kamal

Project Manager
Eng. Ashraf Kamal

Ahmed Metwally

OC Senior HSE Manager
Eng. Ahmed Metwally